UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION VII 09 J5H -7 Py 1 1o
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. f £ ,‘
IN THE MATTER OF ) REGIC] S Gk
' )
AZURE BLUE, L.L.C. ) DocketNo. TSCA-07-2008-0046
Sioux City, Iow )
)
)
- Respondent )
)
ORDER

Pursuant to 40 C.E.R. ‘§ 22.5(a) 1.), electronic filing of page 7 of the Consent Agreement
and Final Order is authorized in this proceeding.
It is hereby ordered that the Joint Motion to Amend Consent Agreement and Final Order

is GRANTED.

Dated:/ﬂ/lfh 7/ U’."’? MM

Robert L. Patrick
Regional Judicial Officer
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)
AZURE BLUE, LL.C. ). K . _ ,
- Sioux City, Yowa } Docket No. TSCA-H7-2008-0046
. ) |
Respondent )

AMENDED CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

The U.S. Envi:ronmental—?rotection Agency (EPA), Region 7 and Azure Blue, LL.C. B
{ Respondent) have agreed toa se’ctlement of this action before ﬁimg ofa complamt, and thus this
' action is s1muitaneously commenced and conc]udad pursuant fo Rules 22. 13(b) and 22 IS(b)(Z) of
: the (‘cnsaizdafvd Rules of Practice Govemmg the Adzmmstraﬁve Assessment of Civil Penalties,
Issnance of C(}mnhancs or Corrective Action Orders and the Revocahon Te:rmmatmn or

| Suspensmn of Permits (Consohdated Rules), 40 CFR. §§ 22.13(b) and 22.18(b)(2).

_EACTUAL ALLEGATIONS
J ﬂﬁsdiction

1. This proaeedma is an administrative action for the dssessmont éf civil penalt:es
instituted mam;ﬂnf to Section 16(a} of the Tcmc Substances Cc atrol Act {TSCA} 15 U.s, C
§ 2615(a).

A ’I‘hiq Consenft Agreement and Final Order serves as notice that EPA has feéson o
believe that Respondent has v:oiated Secﬁon 449 of TSCA, 15US8.C. § 2689, by xaﬂmg to comply -
thh the feguiatory reqmramenfs of 40 C F:R. Part 745 Subpart F, Dzsciosam of Known Lead-

Bg:sed Paint and/or Lead-Based Paint Hazards Unon Sele or Lease of Resideniial
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Prop;rty, promulgated pﬁrsuant to Section 1018 of the Residential Lead-Based Paint Hazard -
Reduction Act of 1992, 42 U.S.C. § 48524. | '
3. The Compxainam by delegation from the Administrator of EPA, i6 the Chief, Toxics
and Pesticides Branch, EPA, Rﬁgmn 7. | | |
4. The Res;mndant is Azure Blue, LL.C.; 2 limited hablhty company, mcorporated under
the Jaws of lowa apd authorized to conduct busmess in the State of Iowa

Statutorv and Reguiatarv Backgro wnd

5. Congress pa%sed the Rem{ianﬁa} Lead-Based Paint Hazard Reductmn Act of 1992 {the
Aet), 42 US.C. §§ 4852 1o 4856, tﬂ address ﬂr-e need to conirol exposure fo 1ead~based paint
hazards. The Act-amended TSCA by addmg Secnons 401 fo 412 15 U.S: C §§ 2681 to 2692
Section 1018 of the Act ruqmmd EPA and the Dspamnent of Housing and Ua:ban Deqelepmmt
{HEIEY) to jointly issue regalatmﬁs requiting the dxsclasum of kiown lead-based paint antil@r lead-
based paint hazards by perqcm scllma or ieasm housmv constructed bafom the phase«out of
residential »aé—s,ased g:amt use in 9 . The regulations, 133&&’1 March 6, 1996, and codified at 40
CFER. Part 745, Subpart ¥, require that qmim tmd }35‘30&' of mmt fe:méennai ousing bmh before
1978: {3} disclose the presence of kiiown lﬁad—ba&e«d paint and/or }ead-based paint bazards in the
target } iwwmcz (b provide ¢ E}EI?CIPSE}‘ el tesseas with .*\: gvailable records or reports periaining
to the presepce of lead-based paint sndfor lead-based ;}amt hazuz:é& {f‘ 3 g;roww* purchasers and
| i\,slsa es w;’cn 2 federally awowd tead bcmaré information pamphlet; {3} provide purchasers with &
10-gay opportunity to conduct a risk assessment or mc;pea ion for the presence ef lead-hased pair;t

andlor lead-based paint hazards before fhe purchaser is cbligated under any purchase contract; and
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(e} include certam disclosure and acknowledgment language in the sales or leasing céntmét. Th§
.failnré or refusal io comply vﬁth the reguilations is a violation of Section 1018 of th Act and
Section 409 of TSCA. | |
| Factual Backeround

6. Respondent is, and at all times referred to herein was, & “per-sv,on”‘ within the meaning of
TSCA | o

7 Rcspondenf is an “agent” as that term is defined by 40 CFR § 745. 1{)3 for the purpose
of leasing 2117 Nebraska St #205, Sioux City, Towa, '

8 The property referenced above was constructed before 1978; therefore it is “target
housmg as that term is defined by 40 CFR. § 745, 103 |

Alleg__ Yiolations

The Complainant h‘erch'ry states augi.all_eges that Respondent hag violated TSCA and federal

regtﬂaiioné promulgated thereunder, as follows:
Cbﬁnt 1

9 'f‘he facts stated in Paragraphs 1 through & abeve are incorporated by reference a if
 fully set forth herem
| 10. Informatlon collected pursuant to an EPA mspectmn of Azwre Blue, L.L. C on Fuly 21
2068 shows that Respondent enfered into a contract to lease Apartment 204 of 2121 Nebraska
Street, Sioux City, Iowa, on or after June 9 2008. _ |

AL Infonnaimn collected shows that Respcndent failed to provide the iessee with an EPA~ |
apllnroved lead hazard information pamphlet before the lessee was obhgated under a contmct to

lease target hm—mmg.




. AsmreBlue, LL.C.
Docket No. '{SCAwﬁ’I-ZZOO% 0046

. Pagedof?
12. Respondent’s fa:lurg to perform the acts indica;eé in Paragraph 11 above are violafions
of 40 CFR. § 745.107(5)(1) and in acg:préance with 40 C.ER. § 745.118(c), violations of Section
1018 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 4852d, and Section 469 of TSCA -15 US.C. § 2689, and thus

Respondent is Slibjfﬁ(‘-t 0 cwll penalties zmder Section 16 of TSCA, 15 U S.C. § 2615.
CONSENT AGREEMENT |
13. Respondsnt and EPA : agree to i:he terms of this Consent Agreement and Final Order
and Respondent agrees to comply with the terms of thxs Consent Agreement and Fmal Order
14. Respondent admits the jurxsdictlonal allepations of this Consent Agreement and Fina}
Order and agrees not to coptest EPA’S Jmsdnctaon in this proceedmg or any subsequent proceedmg

10 enforce the terms of this Consent Agreement and Final Order

15. Respondent nelﬂaer admits ner demes the factuai aﬁeganons set forth in this Consent
Agreement and Fma! Order |
16. Respondent waives its right to a judicial or administrative heanng on any issue of fact
or law set forth above and its right to appeal this Consent Agreement and Fmal Order. ‘
17. Respondent and Complawant agree to conciliate ‘d}e mafiers set forth m this Consent
" Agreeiment and Fmal Order mthout the necessity of a formal heanng and agree to bear thexr own
costs and attorney’s fees incurred as a result of this action . ‘
' 18. Respondent certifies by the signing of this Consent Agreeme;nt and Final Order that
fo the best of Réspdnde;zt $ 'knowledge, itis presently in comgliénce vmh alt réquxrementé of 40
| CER.Part745, SubpartF. |
19. Respondent consents to the issuance of the Final Order hereinafter recitéd and

consents to the payment of a civil penalty in the amount of $7.700 to be paid according to the
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‘ payment schedule set forth in Paragraph i of the Fmal Order, belew Payment of this cwﬂ
penalty shall resolve all civil and admzmstratwe claims for all violations of Section 409 of
TSCA, '15 U.8.C. 2689 and 40 CFR Subpart F alleged in this Consent Agreement and Final
E ‘Grdefr. |
| 20. The effect of setfleinent desoribed in Paragraph 19 al*;'ove' is conditioned upon the
' accuracy‘of the l‘:{es'pondent’s}:;présentations to EP-‘A, as memoria}iz;d in Paragraph 18 of this
Consent Agreement and Final Order. |

2L Respondent understands that its faﬂﬂre to tnnely pay any portion of the civil penaity

stated in Paragraph 19 above and ﬁ;rther deseribed in, Paragraph 1 of the Fmal Order below, may
’ rcsult in the commencement of a ¢ivil action in Federal Distrlct Court te recover the full temaining
balance, along with penalnes, late payment handhng charges, apd agcumxﬂated interest. Insuch
_ case interest shall accrue tﬁereon at the appﬁmbie statutory rate on the mi;jaid balance until such
cwﬁ penalty and any accrued interest are paid in foll. A late payment handimg charge of $15 will
_ be 1mposed after thirty (30) days and an addxizonai $1 5 will be charged for each subsequenl l:hxrty
- (30) day pened Addmonally, as pmwded hy 31 US.C.  §3717(e)?2), a six percent (6%) per

anmum penaliy (late charge) may be ass;zssed on any amount not paid within ﬁnety {90)l days of
the dus date. | .

. 22. No porﬁoﬁ of th§ éivil pcﬁaity 'or‘ interest paid by Respondent gursu;aht to the
requirements of this Conégnt Agreement and Final Order shall be elé'imed ﬁy Respondentasa

deduction for federal, state, or local income fax purposes,
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23 The undersigned represeritati\?e of Reépon&ent certifies that he or she is fully
authenzed 10 enter into the terms and conditions of this Consent Agreement and Final Order and to

execute and lf:gally bind Rcspcndent to it.

FINAL ORDER.
Pursuant to. the provisions dfthe Toxic Substances Conti‘ol_ Act (TSCA), 15 US.C. §§ 2601- ’
2692, and accordmg to the ter,ms of this Consent Agreement and F mal (}rdar, IT IS HEREBY
. ORDERED THAT: ‘

: .1. Re‘asp‘ondeﬂt shall pay a civil penalty-of $7,700, plus interest of $15.52 over a period of
two months for a total payment of $7,715. 52 To total civil -penaity shall be paid in fwo instaﬁmétits.
The first payment of $5 000 shall be pald on or before December 20 2008. The. seoond payment of
$2,700 plus interest payment of $15.52 shall be paid on or before January 31, 2009. Such payment -

. shali 1dent1fy the Respondent by name and dacket number and shall be by Certified or Cashier’s
. Check made payable to.the “Uited. Statm: Treasory” and sentto: '
'EPA-Region7

Fines and Pénalties
Cincinnati Finance Center

" P.O.Box 979077 - -
St. Louis, MO 63197-9600.

2. A copy of the check shall simultancously be sent to the following:

© Regional Hearing Clerk |
U.8. Environimental Pm’ce:ctzon Agency
Region 7 ‘
901 North 5 Street
Kansas City, Kansas 66101;

:and :
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Sara Hertz, Atlorney . _
- Office of Regional Counsel
U.S. Environmential Protection Agency
. Region 7
901 North 5 Street
Kansas City, ’Kansas 66101.

3. 'The eﬁ’ecﬂve date of this Consent Agreement and Final Order shall be the: date on which it
is signed by the R@gmnal Juchclal Oﬁ‘icer |
4. This excouted Consent Agrec:ment and Final Order shall be filed w:tb the Regmnal
‘Héaring Clerlf:, 118, Envzromnental Protection Agency, 901 North 5% Street, Kansas City, Kansas
66101; | N | | “
RESPONDENT
AZURE BLUE, L.L.C.

Déte:..&é?(j/ag fQZU/?E 6/()& LAC/ P
: A ;é %/WMU Ww ﬁ%(@éz%

%7%/ wop [HBorns Won_ NRwege /
. Print Name o Tile j11; MC/% 7~




Azige Blue, L.L.C.
Docket No. TSCA-07-2008-0046
’ Page 8 of &

COMPLAIN ANT
. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY -

Daié: ! Q/ Z dq [Ped 7 | \%W%CQ@W M ‘%/
— ' Jamie Green,Chief
- Date: | (Z’ {8! Qiﬁ,‘ _ Sy:

Toxics and Pesticides Branch
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_ITISSO OI{DERED This Order shail become effective immediately..

. ; ROBERT L. PATRICK. ~ e

Regional Judicial Officer .

" U.S. Environmental Protection Agency; Region 7




IN THE MATTER OF AZURE BLUE, L.1.C,, Respondent
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Amended Consent Agreement and Final
Order was sent this day in the following manner to the addressees:

Copy hand delivered to
Attorney for Complainant:

Sarah Hertz

Assistant Regional Counsel

Region VII

United States Envzronmentai Protection Agency
901 N, 5% Street

Kansas City, Kansas 66101

Copy by U.S. Certified Mail,
Return Receipt Requested, to:

Mark Cord

Berenstein, Moore, Heffernan, Moeller.
& Johnson, L.L.P.

U.S. Bank Building

501 Pierce Street, Suite 300

Sioux City, lowa 51101

I
£

Dateg; ‘ ] g C % | %Lt’iufé%ﬁ%%/\

Kathy Robinson N
Hearing Clerk, Region 7




